
 

 
City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

July 30, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #4, RFP H-45-13 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEM 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions and City responses regarding the Request for Letters of Interest 
solicitation. 
 

1. Question: Please confirm there is available 24/7 electrical power at the existing parking 
lot/street light poles without pulling an additional circuit. 

 
 Response: Our poles do not have 24/7 power since they are on a timer. On these poles the 

vendor will need to provide solar power that will work 24/7. 
 
2. Question: Please confirm we are to tap the 24/7 existing power and not provide new power to 

these existing poles. 
 
 Response: Our poles do not have 24/7 power since they are on a timer. On these poles the 

vendor will need to provide solar power that will work 24/7. 
 
3. Question: Please confirm we can tap into the existing parking lot/street light poles to mount an 

electrical disconnect and cameras. 
 
 Response: Our poles do not have 24/7 power since they are on a timer. On these poles the 

vendor will need to provide solar power that will work 24/7. 
 
4. Question: Please confirm that wind factors for mounting cameras, antennas and boxes will be 

the concern of Pompano. 
 
 Response: We would like them to conform to the South Florida Building codes. 
 
5. Question: Please confirm that FPL is approving access to some of the poles for mounting of LPR 

cameras. 
 
 Response: This is unknown. We cannot speak for Florida Power and Light (FPL.) We will request 

FPL allow our vendor access when it is necessary, however, we cannot guarantee they will agree 
to the request.  

 
6. Question: Are we able to mount antennas or radios to the exiting Cobra arms of the street lights 

on the FPL poles? 
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 Response: This is unknown. We cannot speak for Florida Power and Light (FPL.) We will request 
FPL allow our vendor access when it is necessary, however, we cannot guarantee they will agree 
to the request. 

 
7. Question: There are a few locations where trees have grown around or towards the top of 

suggested poles for mounting. Can we assume the removal of branches are approved or will be 
the responsibility of Pompano? 

 
 Response: We will remove any branches if they are near the pole. 
 
8. Question: Currently the RFP states that the image processing is done at the central site. In 

consideration of Response No. 10 [in Addendum #3] will the City allow processing of the plates 
to be done at the local LPR site so that the License Plate data can be transmitted to and stored 
at the central site for further data base processing? 

 
 Response: The City does not have a preference. We will rely on the expertise of the winning 

vendor. 
 
9. Question: With the success of the LPR system, after the 8-12 month period, will the awarded 

vendor be the vendor for the Citywide LPR system? 
 
 Response: Yes, we will use the winning vendor for any future LPR expansion. 
 
10. Question: Page 33 "The initial LPR system deployment of 16 cameras will require approximately 

10 years of data storage. Storage should have the capability to automatically download images 
for longer term storage, as desired." Please elaborate as to what you anticipate file data size 
and video storage expectations will be and define longer term? 

 
 Response: We will rely on the expertise of the vendor, when it comes to file data size. What we 

do know is that a LPR system only takes snapshot pictures of the vehicle and license plate. 
Whatever the average size of that snapshot is, multiplied by the average number of pictures 
that can be taken, in three average size City parks, should give you an approximation of the file 
data size. We define longer term as the ability to offload the pictures onto other media, like 
DVD, flash drives, and still keep it encrypted but removed from the main dataset. 

 
As stated in Addendum #3, the deadline for receipt of sealed proposals is 2:00 p.m. (local), August 13, 
2013 in the City’s Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060. 
 
Proposers should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on the RFP Proposal 
Signature page. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


